Port of Ridgefield

Regular Meeting Minutes

March 24, 2009
Present:
Joe Melroy

Bruce Wiseman
Scott Hughes

Laurie Olin

Brent Grening
Randy Mueller
Bill Eling

Michael Williams
Wonder Baldwin

Jeanette Ludka
Marie Stephenson
Allene Wodaege

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Chair Joe Melroy called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 11:00 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Chair Melroy led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Commissioner Scott Hughes reviewed the minutes of the March 11, 2009 regular meeting and made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Bruce Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Comments on the following items were made by Brent Grening:
Federal Stimulus Funding: Brent stated that a meeting discussing the Federal Stimulus Funding is tentatively scheduled on April 8, 2009 at 10:00 a.m. with Senator Maria Cantwell and Congressman Brian Baird. The meeting will be held at the Corwin Beverage facility in Ridgefield.
Public Deposit Protection Commission: Brent reviewed the information regarding the Public Deposit Protection Commission from the last meeting, stating that effective July 1, 2009 Resolution 2009-1 of the PDPC would require all public depositaries to fully collateralize their uninsured public deposits at 100%.
5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Allene Wodaege stated she was pleased to be able to attend today’s meeting.
6. FINANCE REPORT:
Cash Report:  Jeanette Ludka presented the weekly cash report in the usual format. She stated today’s report includes the budget versus actual report for February.
Brent distributed and reviewed a document that listed various bank services and their estimated monthly costs. Brent stated the sheet was to be used as a comparison service sheet. Commissioner Hughes asked if the Port had any information that explained how the banks are rated regarding their services. Brent stated he did not have this data but the Port is evaluating the surveys they have received from various banks. He also stated that a meeting is scheduled with Key Bank to discuss the services they offer.
7. OLD BUSINESS:
There was no old business to discuss.
8. NEW BUSINESS:
Environmental Remediation: 
-Cell 4 – Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study Update: Brent stated that ground water testing was completed and submitted by Maul, Foster and Alongi engineers. The samples were taken from the Port of Ridgefield North Pole Yard. This information was compiled into a report and sent to the Washington State Department of Ecology on Friday, March 20th for their review. Brent thanked everyone for their efforts in making the deadline for the report.  
Alan Hughes stated that these samples of ground water that were taken from the North Pole Yard site have been tested and are clean. The results of the samples are noted in the Cell 4 Interim Action report that was sent to the Washington State Department of Ecology. Laurie Olin stated that a meeting is scheduled on Thursday, March 26th with the agency to discuss the results of the report.
Allene Wodaege asked the timeframe of when the U.S. Department of Fish and Wildlife would start and complete the building process of the new facility on the North Pole Yard of the Port of Ridgefield. Commissioner Wiseman stated that the agency has not committed to a timeframe as of yet. He explained there are certain standard procedures and requirements that have to be met before the actual process begins. However, he stated in terms of the Port’s position, they are ready to move forward on their commitment with the U.S. Department of Fish and Wildlife. He stated that the Friends of the Ridgefield Wildlife Refuge supports the building of the new facility on the Port of Ridgefield property and want to move forward also. 
-Contaminant Removal Update: Brent identified two areas that are hot spots on the site that the Port is working on resolving.  He stated that he and Commissioner Wiseman will meet with U.S. Department of Fish and Wildlife on Monday, April 6, 2009 at 1:00 p.m. to address the client’s needs in terms of occupying the site.
Business Development Report:  Randy provided an update on the following subjects:
Railroad Avenue Property – He stated the commission has tentatively discussed the potential future use of this property to be used for overflow boat launch parking.  He stated that if the commission is still in favor of doing so and wish to allow staff to move forward, he is recommending the following motion:

“Move to direct staff to develop and implement plans to convert a portion of the port-owned Railroad Avenue property into a parking area suitable for overflow parking for the boat launch, in such a manner as is consistent with the 2008 Comprehensive Scheme of Harbor-Improvements and the Millers’ Landing site”.
Commissioner Wiseman moved “to approve staff to move forward to develop and implement plans to convert all (instead of a portion) of the port-owned Railroad Avenue property into a temporary parking area suitable for overflow parking for the boat launch, in such a manner as is consistent with the 2008 Comprehensive Scheme of Harbor-Improvements and the Millers’ Landing site”. Commissioner Hughes seconded the motion. The motion was carried.
Update Millers’ Landing: Chair Melroy suggested examining an addition that could be added to the waterfront plans; building the road east of the parking lots of the property.  He added that this road, in his opinion might be closer to the railroad overpass. He noted, in his opinion this may be a safe and easy access for pedestrians to cross the road. He asked Randy to check with the architect to see if this addition can be implemented into the current waterfront plans and bring back an update.
Update: North Clark County winery meetings: Randy reported that the Port staff is scheduling an introductory meeting with North Clark County winemakers. The purpose of this meeting he stated will be to acquaint those businesses and the Port with each other, and discuss ways in which the Port could assist them in job creation and expanding their businesses. He also stated that the Port staff is also contacting other Washington State Ports and researching what efforts they have undertaken related to the wine industry.

9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Marie Stephenson announced there will be an annual Junction Association meeting on May 18, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. at the Dollar Tree facility in Ridgefield. She asked Brent to be the speaker for this meeting.
Allene Wodaege announced that the Ridgefield Centennial Celebration will be held August 21 – 22, 2009. The event will take place after the Ridgefield Port Commissioner’s Picnic on Friday, August 21, 2009.

10. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business or public comments Chair Melroy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:45 a.m. Commissioner Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried. 
The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 8, 2009 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.
________________________________
_______________________________

Bruce Wiseman



Scott Hughes
________________________________

Joe Melroy

Respectfully submitted,

Wonder Baldwin

Administrative Assistant






PAGE  
1

